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Princeton, New Jersay

Dear Cy:

Thask you for your letter of 4 Cetober 1957 conceraing the
Cornmittee’s study of Hussian area training and vesearch in the
United States.

Your letier was aent to the cfiices moat directly concerned,
and when dr., John ki, Thempson, Jr., visited us on 4 October
he was put is touch with training officials who were able to answer
bis ingquiries, ] understand that their discussion covered the poiats
of major interest to Mr. Thompsen, and I hope that the information
provided hirs will be of ase in his stady,

As you are aware, this Agency attaches great value to the
university programs of Russisn studies. We will cantinue to have
seed {or people who are well grounded in this field. I trust that
the recommendations resulting frem the Committee's study wil?
promote the further development of this important area of traiving.

Himcerely,

Allem W, Dulles
Director ‘ Gon
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Dr. C. E. Black, Princeton University
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